



MAARTEN VAN BROEKHOVEN

Game- & Multimedia Designer

I'm a professional with 8+ years experience in concepts, design and art for many successful applied game-, gamification- and multimedia projects within the educational field.

For examples of my best work, please take a look at my portfolio site:

www.rightside.nl

PERSONAL

Life experience	31 years, 9 oktober 1986
Relationship	Married, one child
Nationality	Dutch
Languages	Dutch & English

CONTACT

Portfolio	www.rightside.nl
Mobile	+31 (0)6 513 65 770
Email	maarten@rightside.nl
Adress	Sint Pieterspark 83 5014 SK Tilburg the Netherlands (NL)

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

INTERESTS



Sci-fi Movies



Indie Games



Music



Outdoors



Special Beers



Surfing

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

I've had the honor to work for a diverse set of clients, ranging from my former primary school to large multinationals, including: **Akzo Nobel, Dedicon, Princes Maxima Centrum, Toerisme Utrecht, TU Delft, Veilig Verkeer Nederland & Wageningen University**

2009 - now	Owner & Multimedia Designer <i>Rightside, Tilburg (NL)</i>
2010 - 2017	Lead Designer <i>Shapers, Utrecht (NL)</i>
2008	Intern Multimedia Design <i>IJsfontein, Amsterdam (NL)</i>
1986 - now	Creative individual <i>Sinds I was born</i>

RECENT HIGHLIGHTS

Oct 2017	Adobe Muse Site of the Day for my portfolio site: www.rightside.nl
Aug 2017	WheeliePop is validated and launched Mobile applied game for Veilig Verkeer Nederland
Mar 2017	Adobe Muse Site of the Day for my webdesign: www.irisosteopathie.nl
Apr 2014	Guest Quest is validated and launched Hospitality game for Toerisme Utrecht
2014	Yoleo wins several awards Gamified reading app: www.yoleo.nl

EDUCATION

Learning is never ending in my profession and I'm totally addicted to it. Besides countless tutorial videos, I studied:

2016	Game Design Specialization Coursera, MOOC
2013	Gamification Coursera, MOOC
2010	Communication & Multimedia Design Avans, Breda (NL)
2005	VWO Mill Hill College, Goirle (NL)

SKILLS



Concepting



Illustration



Graphic Design



Animation



Game Design



Ui



3D

Software:
Adobe CC
Unity 3D
Blender 3D